
Agenda Number:  
 

Prepared on: March 10, 2004 
Department: Planning & Development 

Department #: 053 
Agenda Date: March 23, 2003 

Placement: Administrative 
Estimate Time: N/A 

Continued Item: No 
If Yes, date from:  

 
 
 
TO:   Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM:  Val Alexeeff, Director 
   Planning and Development 
 
STAFF  Cintia Mendoza, Board Assistant 
CONTACT:  568-2058 
 
SUBJECT:  Reschedule Land Use Element Window Date 
 

Recommendation:  Reschedule the Land Use Element window date of May 11, 2004 to March 29, 
2004. 
 
 
Alignment with Board Strategic Plan:  The recommendation is primarily aligned with actions required 
by law or by routine business necessity. 
 
 
Executive Summary and Discussion: State planning law specifies that proposed amendments to the 
Land Use Element (LUE) take place four times per year.  The hearing date of May 11, 2004 was 
previously scheduled for the second LUE window date of 2004.  Staff recommends that this window 
date be rescheduled to March 25, 2004. 
 
 
Mandates and Service Levels: None. 
 
 
Fiscal and Facilities Impacts:  None. 
 
 
Special Instructions:  Clerk of the Board will forward a copy of the Minute Order Hearing Support 
Staff, attn:  Cintia Mendoza, Planning and Development. 
 
 
Concurrence: County Counsel 
 
G:\GROUP\PC_STAFF\WP\BOS\MISC\04LUEWINDOWCHANGE.DOC 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
BOARD AGENDA LETTER 

    
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
105 E. Anapamu Street, Suite 407 
Santa Barbara, CA  93101 
(805) 568-2240 


